Jefferson County R-VII School District

1250 Dooling Hollow Road
Festus, MO 63028

Phone: (636) 937-7940

Fax: (636) 937-9189
Website: www.jr7.k12.mo.us

David Haug, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
Fmail: haugdia jr7.k12.mo.us
Darren Schaffer

Executive Director of
\Administrative Services

Email: schafferdia jr7.k12.mo.us

MEMO

Date: August 6, 2024

To: Jefferson R-VII School District L
From: David Haug, Superintendent of Schools q

RE: Surplus Equipment List

Please see the included approved surplus disposal list attached to this memo. The district will
receive closed bids for these items.

Please have all surplus bids submitted in a closed envelope with name and contact information
included to the Central Office 1250 Dooling Hollow no later than August 30, 2024 at 3:00 pm for
consideration. All bids will remain sealed until the deadline.

Please feel free to contact the District Central Office with any questions at 636-937-7940.
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1 only. 80inches in length

3 Biack Chromebook Carts

1 Volleyball Ref Stand

1 Book Shelf

1 Ole Hickory Smoker with trailer - Minimum Bid

June 25, 2024 Surplus

DESCRIPTION

Computer desks - hight gray Accessible from front side

$7.500.00
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